





Founded 2006

- 1. The Greenwood Corvette Club had dinner at Ruby Tuesday's in Greenwood for the monthly meeting on August 19, 2014 with 24 members in attendance and three guests present.
- 2. President Doug Timmerman welcomed everyone and mentioned that Wayne Burton and his friend Sally from Edgefield were there and Wayne brought his 2014 green convertible. Doug reported that the cruise in held on July 19th in Edgefield was a success with 124 cars and thanked those club members who participated. The minutes from the July 15, 2014 meeting were approved as previously distributed.
- 3. Treasurer Tom Bickerton reported the club has a balance of \$1,342.07 with all bills paid.
- 4. Doug announced that Beth's party in Edgefield will be on Saturday, Sep 20, 2014 starting at 5:00pm. The address is 307 Jeter Street, Edgefield, SC. Doug and Jean are donating a couple of casseroles, but guests can bring their favorite drinks, chips or something else. Mac Francisco will lead the club members over to Beth's on Sep 20th. Members should meet at the Food Lion parking lot on Route 25 and be prepared to depart at 4:00pm.
- 5. The Christmas party will be held on December 13th at Bermuda's in Stoney Point. The club has reserved the Library room and it will be a buffet like last year. The club will offset some of the cost for each dinner for those attending. Details will be sent out at a later date.
- 6. After a review of the club's account balance, it has been determined the club will pay for pizza, sodas and dessert for our October meeting at Carla's house. The club will still have sufficient funds to make donations to two charitable organizations at the end of the year. Members are requested to nominate a charitable organization of their choice to any board member.
- 8. Doug noted that Vice President Dennis Smith was walking around without a boot on his ankle and was able to join us for dinner after being absent for a few months while he recuperated from his ankle surgery. We were all very happy to see Dennis walking again and glad he could join us!



9. Doug also noted that Don Keadle is scheduled for heart surgery on Sept 16th, and asked that members keep Don and Alice in your thoughts and prayers.

Corvette's 60th Anniversary

1953-1962 1963-1967 1968-1983 1984-1996 1997-2004 2005-2013 2014 - C1 C2 C3 C4 C5 C6 C7

- 10. Doug advised he found a place in Johnston that will print our Club shirts for \$30. If you are interested in having one made up, let Carla know the size and color. If you are interested in a long sleeve shirt, they are probably available for an additional charge.
- 11. Members present at the August 19th meeting were: Tom and Miriam Bickerton, Richard and Lana Burns, Ray and Paula Culbertson, Larry Derrick, Mac and Louise Francisco, Jim Frederic, Jim and Kathleen Gidlow, Don and Alice Keadle, John and Susan King, Jim and Joyce Marshall, Larry McCurley and Glenda Canfield, Carla Mood, Dennis Smith, Doug Timmerman and Jean Price. Guests: Ray Sartain, Wayne Burton and Sally.
- 12. Please welcome Ray Sartain and Wayne Burton as they have joined the club as members. An updated roster with the new members will be sent out in a few weeks by Tom Bickerton.







13. The meeting adjourned with Larry McCurley saying a prayer and giving thanks before our meal was served.

A few more pictures are on the next page!



Corvette's 60th Anniversary

1953-1962 1963-1967 1968-1983 1984-1996 1997-2004 2005-2013 2014 - C1 C2 C3 C4 C5 C6 C7





2014 Board Members

Doug Timmerman, President email: joseph.d.timmerman@att.net
Dennis Smith, Vice President email: paulandennis@gmail.com
Tom Bickerton, Treasurer email: tandmbickerton@embarqmail.com
Carla Mood, Secretary and Web design: embarqmail.com
Mac Francisco, Events Coordinator email: ciscomac@embarqmail.com